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Agenda Item 21.0: Strategic Budget Realignment
Presenter: Mike Harrington

MEMORANDUM

TO: William F. Brown
Glenda Humiston
Charles A. Hibberd
Mark Latimore, Jr.
Douglas L. Steele
Gary A. Thompson

FROM: Mark A. Hussey L?? / (7
Chair, Board on Agriculture Assembly 74‘”{ Q ZLM@
DATE: February 14, 2018

RE: Plan for the Strategic Realignment of NIFA Budget Lines

For the 40 years that | have been affiliated with the Land-Grant University System, | have always
believed that innovation and forward thinking are the keys to the future of agriculture. Innovation is
not something that can only be applied to the latest irrigation technology or plant genetics or
livestock breeding programs. Innovation and forward thinking must be applied at all levels of our
system for us to remain competitive.

Last year, we made a push to support more innovation with the One Ask campaign, requesting an
increase of $200 million across six budget lines. In a tough budget year, we were fortunate not to see
any cuts; however, we did not get the additional funds needed to continue to support innovation in
American agriculture as expected by stakeholders.

The fact is, the LGU system is losing funds in every budget cycle as inflation rises and budgets
remain flat. Over the 20-year period ending 2013, Smith-Lever funds declined 43%; and Hatch funds
declined 28% in constant dollars.

There are currently 45 different lines in the NIFA budget. Each one funds critical and important
work and thus requires varying degrees of attention from our advocacy teams. Twenty-seven of
those lines support programs receive $5 million or less. As a system, we can no longer effectively
advocate for so many small lines.

By consolidating budget lines, our advocacy efforts will be more effective in helping to secure
needed resources, which will maintain program funding and functional integrity allowing our
institutions to continue critically important work. With fewer budget lines, we can more effectively
advocate for budget increases because we can garner widespread stakeholder support for these
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